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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  KEVIN ATKINS 
  CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER 
 
DATE:  SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 
 
RE: APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH DOWNTOWN LEXINGTON 

MANAGEMENT DISTRICT FOR THE OFFICE OF THE FAYETTE COUNTY SHERIFF 
DOWNTOWN PATROLS 

 
REQUEST: 
Approval of a memorandum of agreement with the Downtown Lexington Management District (DLMD).  
The agreement provides funding for up to two additional Office of the Fayette County Sheriff Deputies 
to patrol in the downtown area. 
 
WHY ARE YOUR REQUESTING: 
The DLMD will enter into an agreement with the Office of the Fayette County Sheriff to add up to two 
additional Sheriff Deputy patrols in the downtown area within and immediately surrounding Tandy Park.  
The agreement will provide for up to two Sheriff Deputies in uniform and armed for additional security 
presence Monday through Friday at the following times: 7:00am to 10:00am; 11:00am to 1:00pm; and 
3:30pm to 6:30pm.  The additional security presence will be for the period of September 3, 2025 
through October 31, 2025.  Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government may terminate the agreement 
at any time for any reason by providing DLMD with at least sixty (60) days advance written notice. 
 
WHAT IS THE COST IN THIS BUDGET YEAR AND FUTURE BUDGET YEARS? 
 The cost for FY2026 is:  $50,000 
 The cost for future FY is: N/A 
 
ARE THE FUNDS BUDGETED:  The funds are budgeted 
ACCOUNT NUMBER:   1101-136101-0001-71253 
    
DIRECTOR/COMMISSIONER:  Kevin Atkins 
 


